
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
On-Call ADA Consulting Services 
Camden Yards Sports Complex 

MSA Project No. 20-018 
 
 
Date Issued: October 21,  2019 

 This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents dated September 
25, 2019 on the subject work as though originally included therein. The following 
amendments, additions, and/or corrections shall govern this work. This form shall be 
acknowledged below and submitted with the response to the Request for 
Proposals.   
 
This Addendum incorporates the following items: 
 
1. Pre Proposal Summary along with the sign-in sheet (attached). 
 
2. Delete Attachment P – Sustainability Policies in its entirety. 
 
3. Questions and Answers (attached). 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Issued by: 
 
Maryland Stadium Authority 
333 W. Camden Street, Suite 500 
Baltimore, MD  21201 
Sandra Fox, Procurement Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
       
Company 
 
      _________________________ 
Acknowledgment       Date 
(Name and Title)      
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Pre-Proposal Conference  Summary 
 
Solicitation:   On-Call ADA Consulting Services 
    MSA Project No. 20-018 
 
Subject:   Summary from Pre-Proposal Conference  
    October 11, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Deadline for Proposals: No later than 2:00 p.m. (Local Time), October 31, 2019 
 
MBE Goal:   0%  
 
MSA Attendees:  Sandra Fox, Phil Hutson, Ferras Jarrar, and  

Theresa Masilek 
 

Sandra Fox opened the discussion with introductions of all in attendance.  She then 
went over the instructions for submission of Proposals.  All Proposals shall be delivered 
electronically through MSA’s third party e-procurement system, Negometrix, no later 
than 2:00 p.m. on October 31, 2019.   Responses must be uploaded into the system  in 
a timely matter because the site will shut down exactly at 2:00 p.m.  Late, faxed, or emailed 
Proposals will not be accepted.  All Offerors must be registered with eMaryland 
Marketplace Advantage (eMMA) and be in good standing with the State of Maryland in 
order to receive a contract award.  It is the Offerors’ responsibility to make sure they have 
received all appropriate documents prior to the Proposal due date.  Questions about 
Negometrix should be directed to:  servicedesk@negometrix.com or 724-888-5294. 
 

There is no MBE goal, Prevailing Wage, or Bid Bond required.  
 
Sandra stated that Offerors should keep the Technical Proposal separate from the 

Financial Proposal and they should be submitted in two parts.  All questions should be 
submitted to Sandra Fox at sfox@mdstad.com or through the questions tab on Negometrix.  
Responses to written questions will be provided in addenda and will be posted to 
Negometrix. 
 
 Phil Hutson described the scope of work for the contract. Since it is an on-call 
contract, the work will vary and will possibly touch on multiple aspects. Prime may be 
expected to help with legal issues concerning ADA, reviewing construction and/or 
renovations design, and consulting on circumstantial issues if they arise.  
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Questions and Answers 
 
 
1. Should Technical Proposals and Financial Proposals be submitted 

together or separately? 
 

All documents and components of the Technical Proposal should be submitted in one 
file.  All documents and components of the Financial Proposal should be submitted in 
another, singular file.  
 

2. Who should be contacted in case of issues with accessing the 
contract/solicitation? 

 
Negometrix should be  contacted via phone (724-888-5294) or emailed at 
servicedesk@negometrix.com.  If Negometrix help is not enough, contact Sandra 
Fox at sfox@mdstad.com or  410-223-4130.  

 
3. Are there sustainability policies in place as it relates to solid waste? 

 
No, this is not applicable to the contract.  
 

4.     Is this the first time acquiring On-Call ADA Consulting Services? 
 

No, there have been multiple past instances.  
 
5.     How involved will prime contractor be on project specifications? 
 

This will vary depending on individual projects.  
 
7.      What projects are scheduled? 
 

None.   
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